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From: Johnson, Bonnie J.  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 2:23 PM 
To: Bonnie Johnson; [Qwest CMP email redacted] 
Cc: Isaacs, Kimberly D.; Johnson, Bonnie J. 
Subject: Information for tentative call tomorrow - 
CMPR.01.30.07.F.04487.TRRO_Ad_Hoc_Meeting 

  
Qwest asked CLEC regulatory/legal personnel to answer questions regarding the status of 
litigation for each item on Qwest's matrix of the "buckets" in which Qwest placed certain 
products. Enclosed is Eschelon's response to Qwest's questions. Also enclosed is a copy of 
Qwest's matrix, with letters and row numbers added in the margin for ease of reference. (This 
numbering had to be added manually, as Qwest provided the document only in PDF format.) 
  
Please explain Qwest's reason and agenda for a call given that: (1) except for items that are 
completed (Bucket A), the items are in litigation (a fact known to Qwest, as Qwest is a party to 
each litigation), and Qwest's position is that "Disputed items will not immediately be processed 
through CMP," (2) Qwest has provided no proposal (see 12/14/06 minutes); and (3) Qwest needs 
to provide additional information (see Eschelon's Response to Bucket C) on the items that Qwest 
identifies as "Not Yet Covered in any CR."  If Qwest continues to request a call on this issue 
and/or with CLEC legal/regulatory personnel, Qwest should provide the requested information, as 
well as Qwest's proposal, sufficiently in advance of any call so that CLECs and their 
attorneys/regulatory personnel may review the information and proposal and be prepared to 
respond.  A call, if it is to be held, should be rescheduled until Qwest provides this information. 
  
Also, please indicate whether Qwest will initiate any proceeding/make any filing similar to its filing 
in Colorado Commission Docket No. 07S-028T (with respect to a tariff, SGAT, Qwest's template, 
etc.) in any other state. (Please either provide this information before any call or, if a call is held 
tomorrow and Qwest has not responded, please respond on the call.) 
  
If a call is held, Karen Clauson, an attorney and Sr. Director of Interconnection, will represent 
Eschelon on the call, per Qwest's request that CLECs bring legal representation to the call.  In 
addition, Doug Denney, a witness familiar with issues in litigation, will participate as well.  
Eschelon reserves all of its rights.   
 
Bonnie Johnson 
Director Carrier Relations 
Eschelon Telecom Inc.  
[Contact information redacted] 
 
 


